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Grocott, David 

From: Grocott, dave 

Sent: 08 June 2009 16:05 

To: ; ................................. ~5~3-5~-K ............................... -.’ 

Subject: RE: Operation Rochester 

Kim, 

Thanks for the electronic advance notice of Mr Close’s letter. It is now six days on and I 
have yet to receive his letter together with the information which he refers to? I cannot 
respond until I have seen this material. Could you chase it for me please. 

Thanks 
Dave 

D/Insp Dave Grocott 

Serious Crime Review Team 
Hampshire Constabulary 

Internal 646-210 
....... /3.L’I.!_ ~ ~_3. _~_. ~1 ?.6~1..6 .................................... 

Code A 
Email ~ ...... "~*~-~ .... ~’~.~,nn.police.uk 

~ ........................ .c_9_ .o~ _$_ ........................ 

From[, ..................................................................................................................................................... Code A ~, 
Sent: ~o=-=m~=-~-~-~-r.-~ ............................................................................................................. J 

To: Grocott, dave 
Subject: FW: Operation Rochester 

From: O’Neill Kim (Ludgate) 
Sent: 02 June 2009 17:18 
ro:i .................... ................... 
CC: i .... .~_~. ..................................... ~ 

Subject: FW: Operation Rochester 

Dear Detective Inspector Grocott, 

I attached herewith a copy of letter from Mr Close with regards to Operation Rochester. 

Kim 

********************************************************************* 

This e-mail is private and is intended only for the addressee and any copy recipients. 

If you are not an intended recipient, please advise the sender immediately by reply e-mail 
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and delete this message and any attachments without retaining a copy. 

Activity and use of CPS Connect systems, the Government Secure Intranet, and the 
Criminal Justice Extranet is monitored to secure their effective operation and for other 
lawful business purposes. Communications using these systems will also be monitored 
and may be recorded to secure effective operation and for other lawful business purposes. 
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